# School Community Council Minutes from April 18, 2024

In Attendance: Jessica Lindley, Michelle Gast, Cristina Lloyd, Sydney Carlson, Denise Sperry, Matt Swenson, Kim Boogert

#### 1. Welcome- Jessica Lindley

### 2. Celebrations

- Teacher Appreciation Week was amazing and much appreciated by the teachers.
- Park Leadership scholarship: two high school students were picked to receive a scholarship, we will present the scholarships at the awards assembly at the high school on May 6.
- Park school musical is coming up on May 2nd and 3rd
- End of year RISE testing and Acadience testing is coming up next week, we are excited to see the progress and growth students have made this year.
- Track meets are coming up next week for 3rd, 4th and 5th grades.
- PSL, 3rd and 4th grade will be participating in an Arbor Day celebration with Spanish Fork City on April 26th.
- Rodeo Reading assembly was at the beginning of April, students should be reading all month to enter drawing for rodeo tickets.
- Swim Day coming up May 10th for students with 94% or higher attendance in term 4
- Les Schwab sponsored our Magic Assembly with Mike again this year, students loved it!
- Charla Andersen was voted as Park's teacher of the year

## 3. PBIS

- Whole School PBIS positive rewards this year
- Council felt this was very successful this year and we will continue this for next year. Mrs. Lindley will create the term goals based on the most problematic behavior issues we have seen this year

## 4. Title 1 Activities

- Continue for next year: Fall Reading Night & Reading with Loved Ones
- Jessica is wondering about a Fall Carnival for next year as a fundraiser and to bring families into the school.
- Continue for next year: Book Fairs and Arts in the Park during SLC's
- 5. Trustlands/TSSA
  - Final review of Trustlands and TSSA budgets
- 6. School Improvement Plan
  - How are we doing with the school improvement plan in the areas of

academics, social/emotional behavior, Leader in Me? How can we improve?

- Council brought up there could be improvements in communication from teachers regarding their child's academics and behavior (quick email from teachers each month for each student?)
- Parents appreciate the information that comes from Mrs. J in the WHAP, could she also include resources to use at home? Parents would like to be able to reinforce strategies at home and would also like ideas when kids are struggling at home with certain behaviors such as anger, etc.
- We could do better at improving communication about Leader in Me and how to make the home/school connection. Many parents do not understand the Leader in Me program and how to integrate it at home.
- Parents would appreciate it if teachers could choose only one, consistent platform for communication, it's hard to keep track of multiple platforms.
- Parents appreciate the WHAP and monthly newsletters from teachers

7. Wrap up on progress

- Acadiece data is consistently improving year to year
- 2022-2023 59% were proficient in reading
- State goal by 2027 is 70% of students will be proficient
- 8. Questions/Concerns
  - Council for 2023-2024?
  - Forms will be coming home for parents to apply for next year's school community council, Matt and Kim are eligible to apply for their second year.
  - We would love a lot of participation from parents at the School Board Meeting, on May 8th at 6:00, Park will be presenting to the board.

9. Adjournment

- Motion: Denise
- Second: Kim
- Meeting adjourned